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1-fElvfOR-A.-"NDU1vl TO: Don Goins, B. G. Jenkins, Jr., and CalvinW. Le~":1
-I ~ ) A \ r.

FROM: Larry R. Goode, Ph.D., P.E. ~u~~
State Highway .A.-dministrator ~

S'lTBJECT: Median Vv.idths on Divided High\vays

We re~~:ltly spe:lt a great de3.l of time debaTing th~ C:)StS, oe:le.5.rs, and impac:s ofva..rious .

median \\iGtr.s for furore divided highways. The issues are ge:leraIly cos~ ve:sus a \\ider
median, Of i.rnpacts (prJ.ffiaruy weda.'1d tc..~"1gs) ve:sus a Viider median. In ge:le~a!, it appe::.rs
when these issues de"/elop, the depar~~e:lt has a diffiC.llt ti.~e justifying a medi~l \\idth gre~ter
than 46 fe~~. While our design s!2..Tldards of 70 fe~~ for fre~'.vays 2..Tld 60 feet tor other divided
rout~s may be desirable from a safe'=Y a.1'ld aesthe~ics ti.lnc:ion, we have not (particularly in the
eastern portion of!he state) be~:l able to adequately justify the need for the greater median

width.

The~efore, in recog!1irion of our need to control CQsts and minir&e weda..1'ld irnpac:s, we will
use a 46 foot medi~l as our sta..1'ldard desi~ tor all fre~'.vay and other rural divided routes in the
e:lste.rn pa-rt of the S!ate (eastern ge:le:ally being e:..st ofl-95). Beginning immediately, all cost
estimates a.1'ld preliI-Linary designs for ne'.v projec:s in these are~ should be based on the 46 foot
\vidth. Ple;.se do not change any projects that have progressed to the final design stages. I
re:1lize the~e may be specific instances whe~e a Viider m~5an may be justified (due to safety,
drainage ne~ds, or traffic volumes approa~"1ing 4 lane capacity); however, these ne~d to be site

spe~iiic and justified individu2.lly.

In the re:naining porions orthe state, we have not expe.rienced as many problems \vith the
regulatory agencies over the width issue; however, we slill ne~d to remain very cost conscienc~.
As e;.rly in the proje:t development proc~ss as possible, u~e four factors ofsafe'.:Y, cOSt, wetland
impac:s, and tr2..!.~c need to be reviewed to see ita median width greate: than 46 fe~t is d~sirable

and cost effective.
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I hope this direci';e ~ minimize some of the conilic:s we are c'.lIrendy experiencing with the
..:\Imv Corns ofE'1g:i.!le~rs and e.'lable us to move ahe~d Quicklv to develoo acc~Dtable desiQ:nS .

for the intrastate system in the e.?Ste."n portion of our state. Th3..'1.I.: you.

LRGic-wl .

cc: Don Morton, P .E., Hig.~\vay Design Branc~
Ron Poole, :Manager, Statewide Planning Branch
H. Franklin Vick, Manager, Planning and Environment.:] Branch
Wnitmel R Webb, Manager, Program Developmel1t Branch


